




























































'--- - " 

t' . ' 

" 

" 

" 

. 
• 1-, 

. 

7493 

Minutes of October 5, 1970 

(12) Ordinance No. 204 - (For final adoption) -- AUTHORIZING A 
PE RHANENT EASEMENT FROI'! CITY OF STAMFORD TO THE HARTFORD ElEC­
TRIC LIGHT COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ELECTRIC DIS­
TRIBIITION AND GAS PIPE LINE SYSTEM FOR THIRD SENIOR 
HIGH SCHOOL, LOCATED ON WEST SIDE OF LONG RIDGE ROAD IN CITY 
OF STAMFORD - (Requested in letter dated 8/3/70 from Asst. 

Corporation Counsel, John E. Smyth) - (Approved for publica­
tion 9/8/70; published 9/12/ 70 -- re-published on 10/1/70 
because of error) 

MR. ELLSWORTH MOVED for final adoption of the following Ordinance. 
Seconded by Mr. Kelly and CARRIED unanimously: 

ORDINANCE NO, 204 SUPPLEMENTAL 

AUTHORIZATION OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT FROM THE CITY OF STAMFORD 
TO THE HARTFORD ELECTRIC LIGHT COHPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVID­
ING AN ELECTRIC DISTRIBIITION SYSTEM AND GAS PIPE LINE SYSTEM FOR 
THE THIRD SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF LONG 
RIDGE ROAD IN THE CITY OF STAMFORD 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT: 

In conformity with Section 4&8 of the Stamford Charter and notwithstand­
ing any provisions 'of Chapte r t, Sections 2-24- to 2-27 inclusive, of 
the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Stamford, the easement 
as shown on sketch K-7046-M by the Hartford Electric Light Company, 
dated January 16, 1970, is hereby authorized for electric and gas pur­
poses. 

!he Mayor of the City of Stamford is her eby authorized and empowered to 
act for the City of Stamford and to execute arid ' deliver all documents 
necessary to gran t . the easement aforesaid. 

!his Ordinance shall take effect on the date of its enactment. 

CONCERNING REQUEST FOR INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR ELECTED AND APPOINTED 
OFFICIALS: 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she has a question and that is Item #6 under Fiscal 
Committee on the Tentative Agenda showed the above request from 
Mr. Aretakis, Commissioner of Finance, which was put ' in Legislative & 
Rules Committee and Education, Welfare & Government Committee and she 
does not see it on the Agenda for tonight. 

THE PRESIDENT said the report of the Steering Committee shows that this 
item was not ordered placed on the Agenda • 

. 

, 
-----



I ' 

, . • ·1 
'. 

J 

c·· ~ , . 

". , " 

.', . 

J • 

' . 

'. 

, 

Minutes of October 5, 1970 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE: 

MR. SCOFIELD, Chairman, reported that the Committee met on September 28, 
1970 at 8 P.M. in the Board of Representatives' Caucus Room, with 
Representatives Bitetta, Dombroski, Morabito, Rybnick, ·Sherer, Scofield 
and the Commissioner of Public Works, Walter Maguire, present. 

, 
He said hi's report has already been giVen under other Committees. 

(1) Concerning Legality of Phase II Contract on WASHINGTON AVENUE PROJECT 

MR. SCOFIELD said he had referred to his Committee Mr. ' Truglia's request 
for an interpretation on the above matter and an opinion was received 
from the Corporation Counsel, stating that this matter was legal. How­
ever, he said, he does not have a copy of the opinion with him. 

(2) Request for installation of a suitable barrier 
and the Street on TOMS ROAD, at a bad curve 

Representatives Morris and Caporizzo) 

between the sidewalk 
(Requested by 

MR. SCOFIELD said his committee has been looking into a way to prevent 
cars from skidding on to the sidewalk and possibly injuring children. 
He said the Committee has ask~d the Commissioner of Public Works to 
install a suitable barrier between the sidewalk and the street at the 
curve, providing the barrier 'is acceptable to the adjoining property owners • 

. (3) Continuance of DESIGN REVIEW BOARD . 

MR. SCOFIELD spoke in favor of continuing the DeSign Review Board, which 
was, until October I, 1970, tied to the Building Code whic~ has now become 
obsolete because of the adoption of a State Buildtng Code. 

THE PRESIDENT said he has been in touch with the State Legislatu~e and 
passed this along to them and hope it may be possible for them to pass 
enabling legislation. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: 

MR. RUSSELL, Chairman, said his Committee held its regular meeting and 
also met in joint session with the legislative & Rules Committee on 
September 28th. 

(1) Proposed Taxi Ordinance 

Mr. Russell said the Committee reviewed one of several Ordinances from 
other communities, dealing with taxis and taxi service, and found one from 
Mount Vernon, New York, most complete , and which hit on most of the 
problems that have been presented to the Ccmmittee. He said the Committee 
is endeavoring to reduce the size of the Ordinance to a more practical ' 
size and still keep the controls. 

. ; .- .- ' . ::;"."":.'""7""-:--:-----:----::----
; .. -. . '.- - . . 



! • 

. .. '" 
'; . ., ~~(\ .. 4~; . J 

. . 
:!'.' . , , . 

,_, .. ri . .. ~ 

~ 

~ .' ~ 
~ 

h 
• 1 

" , . , 
. j 

E· ij 
. ~ . ' 

, -------~--------.:..-

7495 

Minutes of October 5. 1970 

(2) Concerning Appointment of Commission on Mental Retardation 

MR. TRUGLIA inquired of the Chairman what is being done on the above 
matter. Mr. Russell said a letter was sent asking . for certain litera­
ture and they have not replied as yet. 

PlANNING & Z(JIING COMMITTEE: 

(1) Proposed Ordinance - TO CHANGE NAME OF NEWLY CONSTRUCTED STREET 
FROM "LONG RIDGE ROAD"to "BROAD STREET" presently known as 
"WASHINGTON AVENUE" and "WASHINGTON AVENUE EXTENSI(JI", together 
with all streets presentlv known as "RIVER STREET" and "SOUTH 
STREET" to the intersection with Pacific Street at Dyke Lane, to 
be known in its entirety as "RIVER DRIVE" - (Ordinance not to 

take effect until July 1, 1972) (Proposed by Board President 
Charles J.Heinzer, III) - (Held in Committee 9/8/70) 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(2) Concerning Resolution #704 - Approving Report of Commissioner of 
Finance on lllPROVEHENTS ' TO BE CARRIED OUT ON DANNELL DRIVE AND 
CRESTWOOD DRIVE under Chapter 64 of Charter - (See Resolution #626 

adopted 9/8/69 initiating this) (See report from Commissioner 
of Finance ' to Board of Representatives dated Oct. 2, 1970) 

MR. HORNER said he has no report on this matter as we have just received 
the report of the Commissioner of Finance this evening. 

MR. SHERER MOVED to remove this from Committee to bring it on the floor. 
Seconded by Mr. LiVolsi. CARRIED with a few no votes. 

MR. SHERER spoke in favor of this matter. He said this is the last month 
before the asphait plants close and paving stops in the City of Stamford •. 
He said to hold this up would create a hardship for the people who live 
on these streets. He said it is unfortunate that work has started on 
the road and has never been completed and there is a tremendous amount of 
traffic on Dannell Road - school buses, fire department, police department. 
He said the street was opened up so that these vehicles would be able to 
travel from High Ridge Road to Pepperidge Road. 

MR. RUSSELL said for some reason the middle of DANNELL DRIVE was never 
accepted, which fault goes back to 1947-48. He said two 48" pipes and 
culvert were put across the unaccepted portion and in order to obtain an 
easement across a piece of property the City usually has an agreement with 
the owner of the land and in this case the agreement was to allow the ease­
ment for these two huge pipes as well as a culvert and the City was to 
pave this short section. He said these agreements are often made when it 
becomes necessary to put storm drains or sewers through property, when they 
give the property owners certain concessions for being allowed to go through 
their property. He said the City did go in there and thought they had a 
right to tear up the road and there was oiling and sanding done previous 

. . .. ~ : .. .. . ~ 
,. '- ",.~'-""-:-o-:: •• ,",.:-:-••. ~ .•.. -~--:.",." - , ,, ---; -- ,.-:--

" ; ...... . :' .. ' . .' ~ . 
Put ( . - . ' . . ; . , 
' .. 



. , 

. ~. 

- , 

. , 

.' 

-. , . 

J 

--

.. 

.\ 

I . : 

.' 

7496 
Minutes of October 5, 1970 

to that to create a road bed. He said this was done partly through 
error, but also because there had been an easement Which exists -
the pipes are there and the drainage runs across the road. He said 
the people on DANNELL DRIVE are arguing that they did not ask for this 
work to be done and were satisfied with the road the way it was and 
therefore should not have to pay for it. He said on CRESTWOOD DRIVE 
there exists a someWhat similar situation and part of that road was 
torn up - however, someone caught up with it and the work was stopped • 
He said, however, the people on CRESTWOOD DRIVE are willing to go 
along with this because the charges are not too high. 

THE PRESIDENT asked the Speaker if the petition Whlch was presented 
July 11, 1969, by Representative Paul D. Plotnick (See Minutes of 
9/8/69, Page 6025) contained the names of residents on DANNELL DRIVE. 

MR. RUSSELL said it did and~they claim it was intended for the paved 
portion of Dannell Drive, not the unpaved portion and they also claim 
that Dannell Drive was put in after their petition was submitted. 

MR. 'KETCHAM said through the years he has had personal knowledge of 
that particular section of Dannell Drive. He said he remembers When 
they laid utility mains back in 1948 it waS necessary to hand carry 
pipe across swamps several hundred feet, and in the late 50's, When it 
again became necessary to transport children from the High Ridge area 
over to the Pepperidge area, the City, for their convenience and the 
convenience of the school children and for buses, entered there and 
not only put several culverts but also constructed a causeway well over 
several hundred feet. He said this was not done for the convenience of 
the residents, Who said they would just as soon have it left as a dead 
end street. He said it was done for the convenience of the municipality 
and the sch'ool and the City -went ahead and built the causeway and the 
culvert across this swamp in order to be able to accommodate the school 
bus, and whether or not the road specifications were observed, he would 
not be able to state. He said it should now be resolved in order to 
protect the interests of the ~esidents and also the City. 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said we have been given amounts here totalling $4,291 . 00 
and now are we to have this become null and void? 

MR. SHERER said Mr. Russell and Mr. Ketcham have answered that question 
and it is a ~uestion now of letting these people know that the City is 
not going to let them _dOwn and is a matter Whereby the City has utiliz~ 
maintained, opened, and used it for its own convenience, so they are the 
ones to be benefitted the most. He said the Commissioner of Finance felt 
that since the City was remiss, he should uphold the City's obligation 
to the residents of the street in question. 

MR. LiVOLSI spoke in favor of the proposed resolution. 

MR. MURPHY said he would like to ask Mr. DeForest a question and that is -
is this situation similar to the one on RAPIDS ROAD? 

~~--~--.-.. --~~-.-_;C-~.r~!--.~.~'----._~ __ . -, . . : ~. 

, .. . 
. , 

" 

. . 



, 
, . ' , . . ' , . . . .. , .' 
: 

t .' 

~1 , . 
\. 
':.I \ 

' . . . .. 
~ 

. . .., 
• 

C 
~ 
~ 

' . 

U 

r 

7497 
Minutes of October 5, 1970 

MR. DeFOREST said' it seems to have a familiar ring, but there is • 
slightly different Situation here and it goes back over the years 
and is a bit historical, while the other one is rather hysterical. 

MRS. VARNEY MOVED THE QUESTION. 

THE PRESIDENT said he does not feel we need to move 
there does not seem to be any more discussion.. He 
on the motion to approve the following resolution. 
two abstentions (Mr. Chirimbes and Mr, Horner) and 
(Mrs. Pont-Briant): 

RESOLUTION NO. 704 

the question ,as 
called for a vote 

CARRIED, with 
one "no" vote 

APPROVING REPORT OF COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE CONCERNING IMPROVE­
MENTS TO BE CARRIED OUT ON UNACCEPTED PORTIONS OF DANNELL DRIVE 
AND CRESTWOOD DRIVE IN ORDER TO BE ACCEPTED AS CITY STREETS PER 
SECTION 29.50 OF CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF STAMFORD AND 
SECTION 640 OF THE STAMFORD CHARTER 

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Representatives of the City 
of Stamford that the report of the Commissioner of Finance to the Board 
of Representatives, dated October 2, 1970, r egarding the improvements to 
be carried out on DANNELL DRIVE and CRESTWOOD DRIVE is hereby approved; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon approval of said report by the Mayor 
of the City of Stamford, said improvements shall be carried out in 
accordance with said report. after notice of such finally approved re­
port has been ·given, according to law; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the report when so approved by the Mayor 
and when funds have been appropriated to pay for the cost of the improve­
ments, shall be recorded in the land records of the City of Stamford. 

~-----------------------------------------~-----------~-----------------

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: 

MR. KELLY, Chairman. presented his Committee report. 
mittee met with Reed Clark. George Ravallese and Steve 
ance, in order to consider the follOwing requests. 

He said his Com­
Kelly in attend-

(1) PETITION NO. 350 - From STAMFORD VETERANS COUNCIL. for permission to 
conduct a MEMORIAL SERVICE AND PARADE ON VETERANS 
DAY. WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11. 1970 - (Letter dated 

9/3/70) 

MR. KELLY MOVED for approval of the above request. He explained the 

... . 
"'-,-----: .. :"" - -- . . ",--. ..,..., - .- -.~ 

' . o· 

.. . . ' 

• 

. . ... < 



I ~ .: .' I 

~:.~.' ::.-~ 
.. :", w " 

~". . 
I' 
I. 
" 

/ ., 

·0 

. -
. " 

.' 

--'---~ ~ 

7498 
Minutes of October 5, 1970 

Memorial Service is to be held at the World War I monument, 
St. John's Park, beginning at 10.15 A.M. and to end at approxi­
mately 11.30 A.M. with parade to start at 2 P.M. from the inter­
section of Summer and 5th Streets, to proceed South to Broad 
Street, then East to Atlantic Street, then South to Hain Street, 
then East to St. John's Park, Yhere it will disband. He said this 
is subject to all arrangements being made with the Police and Fire 
Departments and also subject to proper insurance coverage. Second­
ed and CARRIED unanimously. 

(2) PETITION NO. 351 - Requested in letter dated 9/16/70 from 
·Arthur G. Norman, Executive Vice President 
of STAMFORD CHAMBER OF CCtiMERCE. RETAIL 
MERCHANTS COUNCIL - For permission to ERECT 
AND MAINTAIN CHRISTMAS LIGHTING POLES ON 
MAJOR CITY STREETS DURING THE 1970 CHRISTMAS 
SEASON 

MR. KELLY MOVED for approval of the above request, subject to the re­
quirements of law. Seconded and CARRIED unanimously. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES: 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Electric Gate for Parking Lot 

MR. RYBNICK, Chairman, said the Public Works Department is installing 
an electric gate for the parking lot. He asked the Members to give 
him the registration numbers of their cars for John Strat, the Super­
intendent of Buildings & Grounds, so that he may have a record of cars 
using the parking lot. He passed a sheet around among the members to 
enable them to write down the license number of their cars. 

Collection for Coffee and Snacks 

MR. RYBNICK said he has collected $13.00 from tbe Democrats and hopes 
he can also collect from the Republicans so we can have a midnight snack 
during our late meetings. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE: 

Proposed Resolution APPROVING TRANSFER OF JURISDICTION OF A PORTION 
OF WILLOW ST REET, SOUTH STREET, MAIN STREET, RIVER STREET, BROAD 
STREET AND ALL OF RIPPOWAM PlACE FROM THE CITY OF STAMFORD, CONN­
ECTICUT URBAN RE-DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION TO THE CITY OF STAMFORD, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ORDINANCE NO . 144 OF GDiERAL ORDINANCES 
OF THE CITY - (Requested in letter, dated 9/11/70 to Chairman of 

URC Committee, from Harold J. Friedman, Legal Assistant and Land 
Disposition Officer of URC) 

.•. ~. --,.,:--~.7""..,.,.·...,.Tt.,.. -:-~'-. --,..-,--__:=,....-:_:"" . ...,'::'7', .-., 
' . • • I ' ••• • :..' 

, . ':-.-. ...,..,-..,..--.,.-----;--------:-
. . 



:-;- , I _~_ 
. , .-1 

,.' '. • ,-' -J 
I ..: _ ''':. 'J 
.. ' f ,. 

-, '-

/ .. ' . 

" 

' . 
~ 

" 

~~ 

i 
f~ ,I 

,C 
,,~ 

" ~ 
, 

" 
p' :p .. , 

, 

7499 

Minutes of October 5. 1970 

The above matter vas held in Committee. 

MR. TRUGLIA asked ~Ir. Ketcham if he had been able to get from URC 
the number of sub-standard housing that might be torn down, as ve 
make way for St. John's Tovers. 

MR. KETCHAM said, in looking through the Minutes, he believes that 
this Report WAS made in the vee small hours at the last Board 
Meeting and a letter from the URC Commission was read. He said the 
letter is in ·our files but is not printed "in toto" in the Minutes, 
and the general tenor of the letter is that there are no plans being 
made to remove ' any units of sub-standard housing or to demolish same 
because of the occupancy of St. John's, Towers. 

Concerning CDAP Director 

MR, DeFOREST asked if we have a Director of CDAP. He said the last 
time we voted on this, we ' turned him down. He said he understood 
that when this Board turns down an appointment, that the appointee 
is "out". However, he said he has heard that ·the Corporation Counsel 
recently ruled that this rule does not apply in the case of CDAP. 
If that is the case, he' said then he is confused and asked "Do ve 
have a Director, or don't we ·have a Director?" He said he thought 
that if we do have one, then he is subject to the approval of the 
Board of Representatives. 

MR, RUSS BACH , Chairman of Appointments Committee, said this qle.lU:.i.l!L 
has been researched in detail. However, he said he had not intended 
to bring it up tonight, and it was not discussed by the Committee. 
He said after researching this matter, concerning letters from previous 
~Iayors, etc" it is his personal opinion that there is no CDAP 
Director. He said he was appointed without the approval of this Board 
and serves with disapproval. He said the question also arises and 
that is, that he is being paid a salary and there does not seem to be 
any provision for paying this salary and under the OED Regulations, he 
is not a Director and cannot receive a salary until such time as his 
appointment has been approved by ~he legislative body of the municipal!­
ry, which, i~ this case, is the Board of Representatives. Based on 
this information which he has not discussed with his Committee, he 
said he must conclude that there is no CDAP Director at this time. 

MR, RUSSELL suggested that this matter be referred to the Legislative 
& Rules Committee at the next meeting of the Steering Committee - ~o 
look into whether or not this man is serving illegally as CDAP Director. 

MR. TRUGLIA said he thinks we need more than just Mr. Russbach's 
opinion on this. 

- , 

' .. 
,. . 

.-. '~.~ 



. , 

, 
.' 

.. 

c·· 
. . 

• 

7500 
Hinutes Of October 5, 1970 

THE PRESIDENT said this is why it should be referred to the Steering 
Committee. 

VOTE taken on referring this matter to the Steering Committee. 
CARRIED with one uno" vote . 

PUBLIC HOUSING & GENERAL RELOCATION COMMITTEE: 

MR. DIXON, Chairman, presented his Committee report. He said they 
have met on matters pertinent to the Cove Road proposal for the 
elderly, Which he referred to Mr. Scofield for further comments. 

COVE ROAD SITE - 43 UNITED FOR SENIOR CITIZEN HOUSING 

MR. SCOFIELD said the Housing Authority have received an application 
from developers of the above site for financing under the HUD "Turn­
key" Program, but unfortunately HUD'S money has been cut off in 
Washington and a vote in Congress will not be taken until the end of 
October. He' said the developer's proposal seems to be finaacially 
feasible to the Housing Authority and the Housing Committee has en­
couraged the Authority to approve this application as soon as 
possible. He said the plan will not come before this Board. 

MR. MORRIS said both he and Pete Chirimbes for about four years have 
asked for a list of names of persons who need moder";tte and low-cost 
housing. H~ said they wish to establish a priority list, so that 
when housing comes along, such as St. John's Towers, etc., we would 
know Whether the people are from Stamford or not. He said we had a 
very bad experience in one of our housing projects where many people 
came from out of town. He urged that Mr. Dixon obtain a list of high 
priority persons living in Stamford who are eligible • . 

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said he would just like to say that this was taken 
up in the Hou'sing COlllDittee and it was discussed at great length. He 
said at the time he suggested that we get all the non-profit sponsors 
together to see if it is possible to compile a list that will be 
meaningful so that there will not be duplication of names on several 
different lists. He said they should try and find out .where the people 
live, how long they have been in Stamford. He said it will be quite a 
task, but it should be done. 

At this time, it was noted that several Board tlembers had left the 
meeting - Mr. Dombroski, Mr. Bieder, Mr. Connors and Mr. LiVolsi. 

MR. CHIRIMBES said he is upset because we are always being asked to 
approve a housing site and housing is never built - as an example: 
URC, The New Hope has not been built and we do not know when they are 
going to build. He said he thinks this Board should take the initiative 
because this Board is charged with housing and we should demand this 
list of names of eligible persons and find out just who are the low 

.. -. - . -. ~ . .-



· . · . ' 

,', 

, 

, 
J 

,j 
' I 
I 

~'M 
t'~ 
y,4 
( ' 

".;A) 

' [~l , '"i1 

.. " ~ 
, . ! 

. • 
~.' . 

· " 

. .-

. , ' 

" ." 

7501 

Minutes of October 5, 1970 

and middle income residents in need of housing. He said we have 
been waiting for over 4 and one-half years for the New Hope to 
build and if this went to F.D.Rich tomorrow, there would be hous­
ing built in the URC area. He said t~ere isn't a site that we 
haven't O.K'd in the past two to three years and he can see that 
all future sites will be in the same category - O.K. --- give them 
tax abatements and then nothing is built and we are being held re­
sponsible. He urged that this Board compile a proper list. 

MRS. VARNEY said in talking to Mrs. Ward on the 'phone, she asked 
her if there was such a list and was told that there was. She sug­
gested that perhaps someone on the Housing Committee can contact her 
and find out about this priority list. 

MR. DIXON said What Mr. Chirimbes has said is very true, but he 
wishes he had me t with the Committee and made his remarks to the 
Committee. He said he knows Mr. Chirimbes has an awful lot to offer 
that would help the Housing Committee, but he has not met with the 
Committee all year. He said he hopes very much that he will start 
meeting with the Committee and make some of these suggestions to the 
Committee. He said his Committee' is aware of the problems imposed 
on the City by the floods of people constantly moving in and are try­
ing to work out ways and means of, getting a master list of some kind 
showing the applicants for non-profit housing and the Committee is 
doing their very best and hope for the cooperation of the Members of 
this Board. 

THE PRESIDENT called the Members' attention to the fact that there is 
nothing on rhe floor for di"scussion - no motion. 

SPECIAL STUDY COMMITTEE ON BOARD OPERATIONS:, 

MR. KETCHAM, Chairman, said his Committee met in the Board Meeting 
on Thursday, October I, 1970 at 8 P.M. and present were Mr. Connors, 
Mr. Morabito, Mr. Rybnick, Mrs. Sherma~d M~. Ketcham. He said the 
September Committee R~port to the Board was discussed and views ex­
pressed by individual Board Members and the Committee Chairman in re­
sponse to this report were considered. 

He said the Committee 'recommends that the present practice of holding 
party caucuses directly before the Board Meeting be discontinued 
because the present Caucus system does not allow the necessary time 
for the Committees to fully report or for the Chairmen of the various 
committees to fully inform the Caucus as to Committee action and to 
answer the questions put to them by the Caucus. members. He said the 
present system also unreasonably delays the start of the regular meet­
ing, extending adjournment beyond a reasonable hour, Which sometimes 
results in ,hasty and ill considered actioni. by this Board. He said the 
Committee recommends that under Section 202.1 of the Charter that 
this Board, by resolution, set the regular Board meetings for the first 
Tuesday of the month and setting the first Monday of the month for the 

" ; 



. , 
'. 

I , .. 
. ' 

J , 

. . 

o. 
'. 

1 

1 
! 
j 

'. 

0·.·· .. 

--- , --' 

7502 
Minutes of October 5, 1970 

Party Caucus. He said Mr. Connors has suggested an alternative to 
go back to the old system of Sunday Caucuses. 

He said the Committee has reviewed the Rules of Order of the Board 
adopted at the Organization meeting of this Board on December 1, 1969 
and especially directs the Boards' attention to the following rules 
which might stand bearing in mind, 

Page 2. under ''THE PRESIDENT", Items fll and il2: 

He said Item #1 says that the President shall take the Chair at the 
hour for which the meeting is called; he shall immediately call the ' 
Board to order. If, after praye r and roll call, a quorum is present, 
he shall proceed to the regular order of business. 

He said Item ~ 2 says that in the absence of a quorum, the President 
shall adjourn the Board t o a date within t en days thereafter, at the 
Same hour. At all other times during the meeting, an adjournment 
shall be pronounced by the President, on motion • 

Page 3, under "MEMBERS". Item il3: 

< 

He said It~ fl3 says that any Member who is interested in the decision 
of any questions in such a manner that he cannot vote, may stay in 
the meeting when such a question is discussed Dr decided; however, 
without the right to debate. 

Page 14 ! under "CGlMITTEES", Item 119: 

He said Item #9 says it shall be the ' duty of each ~f the above named 
Standing Committees, other than the Steering Committee, to duly.in­
vestigate any matter properly referred to that Committee and to report 
the Committee's findings to the Board with a recommendation concerning 
action to be taken by the Board in connection with that matter. All 
Committee Reports SHALL BE IN WRITING, · and shall contain the names of 
the Members present, the votes taken, Dr the feelings of the Members 
On any matter and the Committee's reasons for action taken, the time, 
the date and place of the meeting. All publicity releases shall be 
made by the Chairman only. 

Page 5, under Item #12: 

He said this is the Item which contains the 5-day rule, which our 
President has brought to the attention of other Boards and Commissions. 
He said the Committee feels that this rule should be clarified. He 
said it must be remembe red that this rule was originally adopted when 
the Cl erk of the Board kept the Board office in his hat. He said it 
is the feeling the Majority and Minority Leaders should further up-
date this to make it very clear. He said it presently says that 

'. 



I . -.. 

.' U 

7503 

Minutes of October 5, 1970 

that "any Member shall present" which would make it look like any 
matter must be presented by a Memb~r. But, he said, When a communi­
catioD is addressed to the Board, it is, in effect, addressed to the 
President and/or the Clerk, and legally, in turn, they present it to 
the Steering Committee. He said this is a little bit vague and per­
haps a more precise interpretation would be advisable for the public 
at large . 

Section 204.1 of the Charter: 

,He said the Committee also wishes to call the Board's attention to 
the above section of the Charter: 

"Ordinances and resolutions shall be introduced into the Board 
of Representatives ONLY IN WRITTEN OR PRINTED FORM." 

He said the Committee recommends that When· an item of far reaching 
importance is referred to this Board, that the President, with the 
advice of the Majority and Hinority leaders, schedule a Special 
Meeting to hear the subject when such a Special Meeting is warranted. 
He said the Committee recommends that immediate ' steps ,be taken to 
retain LEGAL COUNSEL for the Board, under the direction of the Chairman 
of the Legislative & Rules Committee, and that this Committee be 
authorized to proceed in the matter, subject to the approval of the 
Board. He said the Committee feels that a system providing for a con­
tinuing, independent audit for the City's fiscal affairs should be 
provided in such a manner that the reappnsible fiscal boards of the ' 
City have jurisdiction and accountability. This, he said, is a complex 
problem and, after holding many numerous conversations with former 
Commissioners of Finance, professional accounting firms, certified 
public accountants, the Committee will explore this matter in much 
greater detail and present a workable program at a reasonabl~ost, 
beneficial to the City as a whole, and one that will be helpful to 
the operation~f this Board. He said the Committee will report on this 
at a later meeting . He said it should be recognized that other 
municipal legislative bodies';!n the area are also encountering the 
problems we are facing, it is suggested that liaison be established with 
such bodies in an exchange of ideas and methods of procedure. 

He said the Committee reindorses the recommendations contained in their 
September report. 

MR. KETCHAM MOVED for approval of the following: 

CONCERNING NEXT REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING - NOVEMBER 9, 1970 

": . 
.- ""'.'--~~ :. . - . .. . : '.' . .. . ' ,' . ..... ... ; 

? 



J 

.' 

, 

E:;l 
~" .. 
". , " 

Minutes of October 5, 1970 

WHEREAS, a General Election will be held on Tuesday, November 3, 1970; 
and 

WHEREAS, the regular Monthly Meeting of the Board would normally be 
scheduled for Monday, November 2, 1970; therefor 

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the regular November Monthly Meeting 
be held on Tuesday, November 10, 1970; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the respective Party Caucuses of the Board 
for the month of NOVEMBER, be held on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1970. 

-----------------------------------------------------~ -----------------

MR. KETCHAM explained that this, in effect, will give the Board a "trial 
run" and will help to smooth our operation. 

THE PRESIDENT said, as he understands it, the resolution is not changing 
the meeting date permanently, but since the Board is contemplating chang­
ing the meeting for November, because of Election Day, Mr. Ketcham is 
suggesting a "trial run" and holding the regular monthly meeting for 
November on Tuesday, the second Tuesday of the month, with the Party 
Caucuses to be held on the Monday night preceding - Monday, November 9th. 
He called for· discussion on the motion. ' 

MR. TRUGLIA said he wishes to compliment Mr. Ketcham and his Committee 
'for presenting an excellent report. , However, as far as holding a Party 
Caucus on the Monday preceding the Board meeting, he feels the Democrats 
might like to talk this over first. 

THE PRESIDENT informed the speaker that it is just for the month of 
November and is to be only a "trial" and not a permanent thing. 

~!R. TRUGLIA said he still wishes to talk it over with his Caucus Members 
before a vote is taken, and would like a RECESS. 

THE PRESIDENT said he will consider this in a moment. 

MR. RUSSELL called attenti,on to Section 202 of the Charter which sets the 
meeting date must be held on the first Monday of the month. 

THE PRESIDENT said ------ except, that the Board can change this at any 
time by' a vote of the Board, and it is not being changed for all time to 
come - just this one meeting. 

MR. MURPHY said he would like to see this Committee Report in writing. 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT pointed out that in the past when the Members caucused 
on a Sunday, between Sunday and Monday the night of the Board Meeting, 

.. .." - ·~.~ .. ;:··G~!~~_J·.....,-~'·· - .' o: ... -:"".,--.,.-~,-""7,'-=--.,.....------.....,:--- .----~-__ 
" ," ..::.. ~,' .' ... ' 

, ' , . 
:~ 



r 

u 

'. If 
, . ~ 

", " " 

7505 

Minutes of October 5. 1970 

people went running in 20 different directions talking about what was 
done at the Caucus, and the ~Iembers were bombed with telephone calls 
and pressures to do this and do that and confidential matters got out 
regardless of the security precautions supposed to be taken. She said 
this resulted in holding the Caucus before the Board Meeting - the same 
night as the meeting. She suggested holding the Caucus at 7, P.M. be­
fore the Board Meeting and having the Members arrive promptly. She 
objected to the motion. 

MR. RUSSBACH said in view of the problems we have had 
with the late meetings, this is worthwhile starting. 
coming out on a Sunday and suggested we try this on a 

on this Board, 
He objected to 
temporary basis. 

MR. DeFOREST sai~ he r emembers the Sunday Caucuses back a few years 
ago' and it is true that the "cat got out of the bag" occasionally. 
However, he said he feels it is more important -that the Members have 
more time t O, discuss these i s sues in a little more detail than they 
have been getting. He said tonight is an example, and apparently both 
parties had the Same trouble in trying to cover so much ground in such 
little time allowed. He said he agrees that We should give this 
suggestion a trial. 

MR. CHIRI~mES pointed out that the machine voting has helped consider­
ably in shortening the l ength of the meeting. He said he believes 
the reason for the long Caucuses is because we are getting so many last 
minute things thrown at uS and are not knowledgeable and have a lot of 
questions. He said he thinks we did the right thing tonight in holding 
things back in order to learn more about -what is being presented. 

MR. RODS said some of the Members have other commitments which will 
interfere and asking the Members ,to give up two- nights a week, one 
right after the other, is a bit too much. He said in his particular 
case, this would make it impossible for him to be present. 

MR. RYBNICK pointed out this is one of the largest and most important 
Boards of the City administration where all legislation is enacted, and 
we have the lowest budget of all City Boards. He pointed out that the 
Members are never compensated for their time and efforts ' and feels that 
whatever appropriation this Board asks for to hire a legal or advisory 
aide, should be asked for and granted. 

MR. TRUGLIA said he thinks the biggest problem is that we have too 
lOng an Agenda and it is often too much to try to cover in one evening. 
He said rather than come in twice in one month, he would prefer to have 
two meetings instead of one, and would help the Board to do a far 
better job. 

THE PRESIDENT said this suggestion can be passed on to the Committee, 
but would ask the Nembers to stick to the motion on the floor at this 
time. 

.. lli.1 
.' ..... , ---,--~, ..,. . -:- -----:- ... -.... " 

-', ". ," -' ; 



'. 

. ' 

. f< , . 
~i 

D ~· 
"~ 
~ 

i
~\ 

'. ' .. 
. )~" 

I~ 
" 

, 

7507 

Minutes of October 5. 1970 

Board. He asked for approval to enter into preliminary negotiations 
for the retention of Counsel, with the advice of the President and 
the Najority and Minority Leaders. 

THE PRESIDENT reminded the Speaker that the Board would also have to 
request an appropriation for that. He suggested that this is perhaps 
within the province of the Committee, since no hiring could be done 
until an appropriation was obtained. He suggested that the Committee 
look into the matter of the cost of hiring counsel • 

MR •. KETCHAM moved for approval of the Board for the Committee to enter 
into preliminary negotiations for the retention of Counsel, with the 

- advice of the President, Majority and Minority Leaders. Seconded 
and CARRIED unanimously. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Concerning Action Taken on Matters Relating to Parking Authority 

MR. RUSSELL said last month this Board took action on a request from 
the Parking Authority to purchase a piece of property on Franklin 
Street. He said the correspondence made mention of the property next 
door, because they mentioned tha~ they were going to take so much 
property for 80 cars and he noticed that What came before this Board 
said only 40 cars. He said, after checking into it, that somewhere 
alang the line, the Planning Board advised the Parking Authority 
attorney of their action rather than' advising this Board. He said 
this rather upset him because a part of the Charter Which refers to. 
action Which should be taken - under Section 584 - clearly says that 
the Planning Board'shall recommend approval and then the approval of 
the Board of Representatives is next. He said it would seem that they 
do not consider it necessary to notify this Boara of action taken. 
He said now we have very poor planning because the second piece of 
property which should have been acted ·on this month, by being referred 
to the Steering Committee at the proper time, did not come to this 
Board - the Planning Board did act soon enough, however, they gave 
their answer to the Attorney of the Parking Authority.rather than noti­
fying this Board of their action. He said he thinks we should send a 
letter to the Planning Board asking ' that in the future, they are obli­
gated to legally correpond with this Board as to action they have taken, 
so that we will be able to expedite the matter. 

}!R. RUSSELL ~!OVED to suspend the rules in order to take up the matter 
of the piece of property involved, to give the .right to the Parking 
Authority. He said he does not know What the timing is this time of 
the month as you are going into October and does not know how much 
time is left to construct parking lots. 

MR. SCOFIELD asked }Ir. Russell if the Parking Authority plans to go 
ahead, then we should suspend the rules. He seconded the motion. 

'. .' 

" ... , 
'. . ' , - . ~ . 

. ' . . 
. . 



;: 

, 
• 

. ' . 

'. 

G···· .1 

.' 

·. l . 
.. 

.,' .- ; 

, 

7508 
Hinutes of October 5, 1970 

THE PRESIDENT said a two-thirds vote is required. Vote taken on the 
voting machine. LOST. 

Hearing on NE~~IELD AVENUE SITES 

MR. ·ELLSWORTH reminded the Members that anyone wishing to attend the 
hearing on the abOVe matter by his Committee (Legislative & Rules 
Committee) to please let him know after the meeting. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

SPECIAL DRUG ABUSE COMMITTEE 

MR. MORRIS for the appointment of the above Special Committee. Second­
ed by Mr. Truglia. 

THE PRESIDENT said a vote will be taken on the creation of a Special 
Committee to work with the ad hoc Committee and other Committees on 
Drug Abuse problems in the City of Stamford. 

MR. RUSSELL said he would like to ask Mr. Morris if. he would reconsider 
his motion and r e fer it to his Committee (Health & Protection Committee) 
as this would be within their jurisdiction and we are forming so many 
Special Committees it is getting very confusing and we are having ex­
treme difficulty getting }Iembers to attend Committee meetings because of 
so much · conflict of overlapping authority. 

. . 
MR. HORRIS said he thinks this should be channeled into one group. He 
said as far as Members having the time - we are pnly going to have a 
six man Committee, and he and Hr. Truglia have both agreed to be 
Members of it anQ will select people to serve on it who will not neglect 
their other duties. He said it is a very serious problem and perhaps 
we can coordinate the different groups and maybe eliminate some. He 
said it is about time we studied this problem as it does affect everyone 
in the City of Stamford. 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she agrees that this does need studying, but under 
the powers of each Committee it does very definitely state that it is 
the duty of the Health & Protection Committee to be informed concerning 
all matters involving the health of the residents of the City. She said 
she hope s it couJd be referred to a Standing Committee such as the Health 
& Pnotection Committee. 

MR. MORRIS said he can see no reason for an objection to a Special 
Committee if the people are willing to serve and are interested. 

MR. SCOFIELD said he agrees with Mr. Russell - that a Standing Committee 
could very well handle the matter and if the Majority and Minority 
Leaders wish to meet with them, it is their privilege. He said he sees 
no reason for forming a new Committee until we find out exactly Where 
they are going. 

, 
; 



: 

'li . . 
--~ 

' .. 
, ' 

'. . 

~ .'. .' ~." " 

7509 

~inutes .of OctDber 5, 1970 

MR. DeFOREST said it seems tD him that if the MajDrity and Minority 
Leaders are willing to fDrm this CDmmittee and get the peDple .on it 
tD devote their energies tD- this .one prDblem, they should be given 
the DppDrtunity. 

MR. TRUGLIA said the reaSDn that he ' and Mr. Morris feel ,that there 
ShDUld be a Special CDmmittee devoted tD this .one subject is because 

. there are people on the outside who are going to meet with them on a 
regular basis - perhaps two or three times a week, if it should be­
come necessary. He said the problem is so vast and so serious that 
they are gOing to concentrate on that area and that alone. 

MR. KETCHAM asked if this Committee will deal with this problem in 
depth and work with independent and recognized authorities -in the 
field. 

MR. MORRIS said ~hey do and intend to go over the whole spectrum .of 
drug addiction and the enforcement, the control and to see what they 
can do to slow down the problem of drug addiction in the CUy .of 
StamfDrd. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a VOTE on the formation of a Specia~ Committee 
on Drug Addiction, tD be composed of 6 members - 3 Republicans and 3 
Democrats. CARRIED with two "no" votes. 

THE PRESIDENT said a9 soon as the names are given to him he will announce ­
the Members of the new Special Commi~tee. 

Concerning Appointment of ,Four Board Members to Act as. Liaison Between 
the CTE and this Board 

MR. TRUGLIA MOVED that four perspns from this Board be appointed tD meet 
with -the CTE and report. back to the Board on any meetings they may have, 
their present plans, and future plans. He said a lette~ was written by 
the CTE requesting a meeting with this Board and for Some reason it was 
never proc!,ssed prDperly. 

THE PRESIDENT called the Speaker's attention to the fact that this came 
before the Steering Committee and was noted and filed. 

MR. TRUGLIA said that is the problem and he would like tD see a better 
rapport between the CTE and this Board. Seconded. 

MR. BITETTO pointed out the fact that the erE is a governmental agency 
and we ~o not have a right to become aligned with them in any way. 

VOTE taken on the motion to form a Special Committee of four members 
to provide liaison between this Board and the CTE. LOST. 

" .. 



~ . 
;. 1·'.-

·'.0 

J 

., 

., 
j 

.' 

u···· . 
. 
. . -. 
, 

'.. . -; . 
.' .. 
, 

7510 
Minutes Of October 5, 1970 

Presen~e of Father Stephen Grinvalsky throughout the meeting. 

MR. TRUGLLA called attention to the presence of Father Stephen 
Grinvalsky through the entire Board Meeting. He said it is noc often 
that a man of the cloth is willing to take on this burden to devote 
an entire evening to a Board Meeting. He thanked him on behalf of 
the Members of the Board. (Applause). 

Father Grinvalsky closed the Meeting with a Benediction. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business to come before the Board, on motion, 
duly seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 12 midnight. 

.Charles J . 
11th Board 

.' 
- t. . ~ . . 

; 

Velma Farrell, Administrative Assistant 
(Recording Secretary) 

NOTE: The above Meeting was broadcast 
over WSTC until 11 P.M.· 

VF 

. " 


